Agenda Item No. 4

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

November 4, 2009

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT (SMUD) REQUEST

FOR CHANGE OF ORGANIZATION (ACTIVATION OF A LATENT
POWER — THERMAL ENERGY) (07-09)
JCEQA: Exempt]

CONTACT: Don Lockhart, AICP, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937
{Don.Lockhart@SacL AFCo.org)

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file this report.
UPDATE

The proposal was heard and approved by your Commission at the regularly scheduled
meeting on September 2, 2009,

On Wednesday, October 5, 2009, at 1:30 P.M. in LAFCo offices, your Executive Officer
acted on behalf of the Commission to convene the Conducting Authority Hearing for the
Change of Organization - Activation of a Latent Power (Thermal Energy.)

'The applicant’s representative was in attendance. No written or oral protest were submitted.
The Conducting Authority protest proceeding was then closed.

The Certificate of Completion was filed with the Sacramento County Clerk Recorder on
October 9, 2009. That filing confirms the final successful resolution of this change of
organization.

Respectfully submitted,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
?m%»@ﬁg/
Peter Brundage

Executive Officer
DL:dl (SMUD Reorg CA_ Update)



